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From: EE—
Sent; Wednesday, May 11, 2011 2:05 PM

To: OReilly, Thomas
Subject: RE: eG/N5I Cammunication

Hi Tom,

VIR .

e A e e e gt e ot e g At s« s e

From: O'Rellly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.O' Relliy2@usdol.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 3:24 PM
To: kshemendra n paul; Paul E Kissel
Subject: FW: eG/NSI Communication

FYL..

Paut ~ please share with Mike H as | do not have his emall handy. Thank yeu,

Tom

Thomas J. O'Reilly

Director

Nationwide SAR Initiative (NS1)
U.S. Repartment of Justice

810 Seventh St. NW
Washington, D.C.

. mes O'Remy,ﬁms e
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2013 3:20 PM

; Libin, Nancy C. {ODAG) (SMO); Cardiellos, Marla

; Lewls, David
Subject; eG/NSI Communication

As 3 follow-up o our meeting last week, 1 have summarized the action ftems to be addressed as you requestgd. They
inctude the following:
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Tom

Thomas J. O'Reilly

Director

Nationwide SAR Initiative (NS1}
U.8. Department of Justice
B10 Seventh St NW
Washington, D.C.

thomas o'reiilyeq@usdoi.gov
R T T R T
¢
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